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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 3:56 PM

Subject: SCN666U-Enquire on market value

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Hi,

Please assist to check on the market value.
Attached the PARF/COE rebate details.

Date of accident : 28/02/2020

Thank you.

Regards,

Mala (Ms)
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 0 @ @ G

AMember of BURTARY INSURANCE GROUP

In view of the current Covid-19 situation, we have started to implement business contingency plans to ensure the
continuity of our services and operations.

Some of us are currently working at a different site or from home during this period. We encourage all customers
and claimants to submit their claims and supporting documents through our online claim portals or via email.
During this period, we may take a longer time than usual to process your claim. Please bear with us should there
be some service delay.

We remain committed to serving you and we thank you for your kind understanding.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 807C

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SCN666U

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 03 Mar 2020

Vehicle Make: JAGUAR

Vehicle Modal: F-PACE PRESTIGE 2.0 14D
Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: 160308W0081204DTD
Chassis No.: SADCA2ANOHA053369
Maximum Power Qutput: 132.0kW (177 bhp)

Open Market Value: $55,928.00

Original Registration Date: 29 Sep 2017

First Registration Date: 29Sep 2017

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $72,671.00.

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 28 Sep 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $54,503.00

Intended COE Rebate Details 36 )'335
COE Expiry Date: 28Sep 2027 -

COE Category: E - Open - all except motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $48,005.00

COE Rebate Amount: $36,337.00

Total Rebate Amount: $90,840.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Mar 2020

OK
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Home » Used Cars » Unicars Automobile » Jaguar F-PACE Diesel 2.0A Prestige

Jaguar F-PACE Diesel 2.0A Prestige

Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos
Price $145,800 Fuel Type :Lisz)(Euro 5 Engine and
Depreciation $17,050 /yr Reg Date 12-Aug-2016

View models with similar depre (6yrs 4mths 30days COE left)
Mileage 32,433 km (9.1k /yr) Manufactured | 2016
Road Tax $1,912 jyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $90,508 as of today (change) oMV $55,928
COE $56,089 ARF | $72,671
Engine Cap 1,999 cc Power 132.0 kW (177 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,770 kg No. of Owners | 1

Type of Vehicle SUvV

Features

Responsive 2,0L 16V Turbocharge Engine Mated With 8 Speed (A) Jaguar Sequential Shift Delivering 177BHP, 6
Airbag, AWD, Traction Control, View specs of the Jaguar F-PACE Diesel (2016-2017)

Accessories
LED DRL With Bi Xenon Headlamp, Factory LCD Montor With Navigation/Bluetooth/Reverse Camera, Electrical
Memory Seats, Electrical Tailgate, New Tyres.

Description

Few In Town! Ultra Low Mileage 32433Km. 5 Years Free Service From Wearnes Automotive. Excellent Fuel
Consumption Can Clock 1000Km In A Single Tank. Accident Free Assured. Spotless Bodywork. Call Before Viewing
To Avoid Disappointment.

Category
PARF Car, Low Mileage Car

Status
Available

Resources

Car Valuation - Free
@\ Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started

m Vehicle Evaluation

s s Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more
Posted on: 0B-Mar-2020 | Last Updated on: 12-Mar-2020

Upfront Payment
Transfer Fee

i
D¢ compare Maximum 60% Loan

Login  Sign up
Insurance Articles Forum
)

Shortlist Compare Add note

Report Error More Actions

Seller Information

Unicars Automobile
4 vehicles for sale, 10 sold in past 3 mths

@ 317 Outram Road #B1-33
Concorde Shopping Centre
Tel: 62355035
Search cars nearby

& Warren 97636000 &

Resources
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BIDDED CARPLATE NUMBERS FOR SALE

Find and buy your favourite car plate number here!

. Registered Jan 2016 =

Po;t an Advertllsel.'net?t S 7 N ’ ({< HIN LUNG AUTO -

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ; F 49,242 30 years ]

$58 until it's SOLD!  [== | g s skt g

) One Stop Car Hub ®

Finance, Insurance, Workshop L

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling New and Used Cars =

| Browse by Category o Sort by Date Posted v || 20 results/page ¥

9 vehicles Jaguar F-PACE _ - B hanced ()
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

Search Selection Jaguar F-PACE Any Any Any Any Any Any Available
Jaguar F-PACE 3.0A V6 $176,800 $18,740 [yr 30-May-2017 2,995 cc 49,983 km Suv Available

Supercharged Prestige

Panoramic Roof, Easy And Flexible In-House Loan And Balloon Scheme Available, 1 Owner, No Gimmicks! Full Wearnes Service Records,
Keyless Entry/Start. GPS, Bluetooth Interface, Reverse Camera, Auto Xenon Headlights With LEDs DRL, Memory Seats, Paddle Shift, Elec...

Posted: 11-Mar-2020 Tags: 2017 Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar, F-PACE

Jaguar F-PACE 3.0A V6 $172,800 $19,960 [yr 30-Sep-2016 2,995 cc 85,998 km Suv Available
Supercharged Prestige

Only One Careful Owner, Full Maintain By Wearnes Automative, 4 New Tyres, View To Appreciate, Accident Free No Repair Needed, High

Trade In And Loan Available, Hurry,

Posted: 11-Mar-2020 Tags: 2016 Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar, F-PACE

Jaguar F-PACE 3.0A V6 $203,800 $20,240 /yr 15-Jun-2017 2,995 cc 33,000 km Suv Available
Supercharged S R-Sport

Offer 1.98% Bank Loan Interest Rate, The Only S Unit 375bhp In The Market. 1 Owner Only. Full Agent Maintained And Warranty. Almost

New Condition. Over Trade Available! Hurry Call Or Visit Us Now For Further Details,

Posted: 10-Mar-2020 Tags: 2017 Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar, F-PACE

Jaguar F-PACE Diesel 2.0A $145,800 $17,050 /fyr 12-Aug-2016 1,999 cc 32,433 km Suv Available
Prestige
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

Few In Town! Ultra Low Mileage 32433Km, 5 Years Free Service From Wearnes Automotive. Excellent Fuel Consumption Can Clock
1000Km In A Single Tank, Accident Free Assured. Spotless Bodywork. Call Before Viewing To Avoid Disappointment.

Posted: 08-Mar-2020  Tags: 2016 Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar, F-PACE

Jaguar is having a Christmas Blowout sale
Valid only until 25 December 2019, Wearnes is offering a special Christmas Blowout sale, with its popular models at prices that need no negotiation.
Read this article

Jaguar F-PACE 3.0A V6 £163,800 $18,700 [yr 29-Jul-2016 2,995 cc 66,000 km Suv Available
Supercharged R-Sport

1 Owner, Full History & Records With Wearnes, Free Servicing Till 2021, Well Taken Care By Fussy Owner, Call Our Sales Censultants To
Make An Appointment Or Drop By The Showroom To View This Excellent F-Pace, Another Pristine Preowned Vehicle From Orchard Credit. ™ eremum o )

Orchard Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 07-Mar-2020 Tags: 2016 Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar, F-PACE

Jaguar F-PACE 3.0A V& $203,800 $18,760 Jyr 04-Oct-2018 2,995 cc 46,000 km SuvV Available
Supercharged S R-Sport

R-Sport Model, Upgraded Original Jaguar Rims At $10k, Fully Maintained By Agent Wearnes, White Unit With Red/Black Interior! Free
Servicing Till 2023. Warranty Till Oct 2021, Extendable Warranty. Zero Repairs. 100% Accident-Free! Excellent Condition Almost Like Ne...

Posted: 06-Mar-2020 Tags: 2018 Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar, F-PACE

Jaauar F-PACE 3.0A V6 $199,000 $23,310 fyr 28-Oct-2016 2,995 cc 12,000 km suv Available
Su

Compare Low Mi - Model With Panoramic Glass Roof, Sports Two Tone Interior, Adjustable Dynamic Drive Modes. Very Well



Maintained, All Service Done Promptly At Wearnes. Call Now To Make An Appointment To View!

Posted: 21-Feb-2020 Tags: 2016 Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar, F-PACE

4

Jaguar F-PACE 3.0A V6 $225,000 $20,610 /yr 05-Dec-2018 2,995 cc 21,700 km Suv Available
Supercharged R-Sport

R-Sport Model, 19" Bionix Dark Grey Alloy Wheels, Jaguar Land Management Unit, Rigorous And Stringent 165 Multi Points Inspection
Done By Certified Jaguar Land Rover Technicians. 24 Months Free Roadside Assistance. Please Call For Viewing And Enquiry.

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
Posted: 17-Feb-2020 Tags: 2018 Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar, F-PACE

Jaguar F-PACE 3.0A V6 $191,000 $20,520 fyr 18-May-2017 2,995 cc 7,000 km suv Available
Supercharged R-Sport

R-Sport Model. 19" Bionix Dark Grey Alloy Wheels, Jaguar Land Management Unit, Rigorous And Stringent 165 Multi Points Inspection
Done By Certified Jaguar Land Rover Technicians, 24 Months Free Roadside Assistance. Please Call For Viewing And Enquiry,

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-Feb-2020 Tags: 2017 Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar, F-PACE

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found,

Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
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sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports

cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car

insurance, Find buy used Jaguar F-PACE, Jaguar F-PACE Singapore, used Jaguar F-PACE Singapore, used Jaguar F-PACE, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Jaguar F-PACE Singapore, We

have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our partner
sites for job openings for Singapore Jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2020 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.
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